

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to law as it existed prior to the 82nd General Assembly.

1 State of Arkansas
2 82nd General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 1999
4

As Engrossed: S2/25/99 H3/11/99

A Bill

Act 774 of 1999
SENATE BILL 375

5 By: Senator Mahony
6 By: Representative C. Johnson
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

10 "AN ACT TO ALLOW ALL SCHOOL EMPLOYEES TO CARRY THEIR
11 ACCUMULATED LEAVE CREDIT TO ANOTHER SCHOOL DISTRICT,
12 STATE EDUCATION AGENCY, EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE, OR
13 TWO YEAR COLLEGE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES."

Subtitle

16 "AN ACT TO ALLOW ALL SCHOOL EMPLOYEES TO
17 CARRY THEIR ACCUMULATED LEAVE CREDIT TO
18 ANOTHER SCHOOL DISTRICT, STATE EDUCATION
19 AGENCY, EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE, OR TWO
20 YEAR COLLEGE."

23 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:

25 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code 6-17-1206 is amended to read as follows:

26 "(a) Whenever ~~a school teacher or other certified personnel employed by~~
27 an employee of a school district, an educational cooperative, a state
28 education agency, or a two year college in this state shall leave the school
29 district, educational cooperative, state education agency, or two year college
30 and accept employment in another school district in this state, an educational
31 cooperative, a state education agency, or a two year college, or in a position
32 requiring certification approved by the Department of Education in a state
33 agency, the teacher or other certified personnel the employee shall be granted
34 credit by the new school district, educational cooperative, ~~or~~ state education
35 agency, or two year college for any unused sick leave accumulated by the
36 ~~teacher~~ employee while employed by ~~in~~ the former school district, but not to

1 exceed a maximum of ninety (90) days.

2 (b) The accumulated and unused sick leave credit shall be granted to
3 the ~~teacher or other certified personnel~~ employee upon furnishing proof in
4 writing from the school district of former employment of the ~~teacher~~ employee.

5 (c) The provisions of this section shall apply to employment with
6 another school district, educational cooperative, ~~or~~ state education agency,
7 or two year college on or after July 1, ~~1989~~ 1997."

8

9 SECTION 2. All provisions of this act of a general and permanent nature
10 are amendatory to the Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated and the Arkansas Code
11 Revision Commission shall incorporate the same in the Code.

12

13 SECTION 3. If any provision of this act or the application thereof to
14 any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect
15 other provisions or applications of the act which can be given effect without
16 the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this
17 act are declared to be severable.

18

19 SECTION 4. All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this act are
20 hereby repealed.

21

/s/ Mahony, et al

22

23

24

APPROVED: 3/22/1999

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36